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Megan Mainer

From: Bob Compton
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:53 AM
To: Megan Mainer
Subject: Re: Fundraiser Request at Freedom Park

Glad to help ma'am. 
 
Bob Compton 
Member Services Assistant 
979-849-4364  ext. 4445 
www.angleton.tx.us 
City of Angleton 
1601 North Valderas 
Angleton, TX  77515 
 

  
Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to 
public release pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. 

From: Megan Mainer <mmainer@angleton.tx.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:40 AM 
To: Bob Compton <bcompton@angleton.tx.us> 
Cc: PAR Leadership Team <PARLeadershipTeam@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: RE: Fundraiser Request at Freedom Park  
  
Thank you so much for communicating our ordinances Bob! 
  
Megan Mainer 
Director of Parks & Recreation  
979-849-4364  ext. 4101  
www.angleton.tx.us  
City of Angleton  
901 S. Velasco 
Angleton, TX  77515  
  

 
  
Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to  
public release pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act.  
  
From: Bob Compton <bcompton@angleton.tx.us>  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:37 AM 
To: smedart1@aol.com 
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Cc: PAR Leadership Team <PARLeadershipTeam@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: Fundraiser Request at Freedom Park 
  
Shelly, 
  
Following up on our phone conversation about your request, here is further information. 
  
You would not be permitted to sell chili at a park unless you coordinated with one of the local sports 
associations.  Angleton Code of Ordinances Sec. 17-75. - Merchandising and advertising, does not allow people 
to expose or offer for sale any article or thing, nor shall he station or place any stand, cart or vehicle for the 
transportation, sale or display of any such article or thing. Exception is here made as to any regulation of the 
director. No person shall announce, advertise, or call the public attention in any way to any article or service for 
sale or hire. 
  
The exception made is by coordinating with local sports associations.  Below is a listing of associations you may 
consider contacting regarding sales in conjunction with their concessions. 
  
AGSA | Bates Park | Todd Patterson toddpattersontp2013@gmail.com 
ALL | Freedom Park | Angleton Little League President angletonlittleleague.president@gmail.com 
ASC | BG Peck Soccer Complex | Dustin Mercado president@angletonsc.org 
  
Also, if goods are sold within a park, please ensure you acquire the appropriate permit from City Hall. 
  
Thank you, 
  
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


